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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: 02/14/2020

TO: Administrative file for NDA 213491 

FROM: Mimi Phan, Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Gastroenterology and Inborn Errors Products, Office of Drug 
Evaluation III

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 213491

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 213491 Procysbi (cysteamine bitartrate) delayed-release 
oral granule  

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Last name, First name (alphabetize by last name)

Adeleye, Adewale
Barry, Oumou
Booker, Nyedra
Burnett, Friedrich
Cheng, Kejun
Dunson, Alvis
Holland, Ryan
Huang, Yaodong
Meyer, Joette
Mytle, Nutan
Phan, Mimi 
Smpokou, Patroula
Soule, Lisa
Sweeney, Neal
Williams, Marcia Britt
Zaidi, Anita

Reference ID: 4596595Reference ID: 4596856
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electronic signatures for this electronic record.
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MIMI T PHAN
04/22/2020 06:56:47 PM
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